O THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

David L. Miller
Chief Financial Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Austin Oakes
FROM: David Miller %W
DATE: December 6, 2019

SUBJECT: Delegated Signature Authority

As permitted in fiscal policy FI0420, Contracts, | may delegate authority to sign contracts
or other documents that commit the University to a future obligation. | hereby delegate
authority to you to sign the following contracts and other contractual related documents
for Construction and Real Property as of January 2, 2020:

Designer Agreements

Designer Agreement Supplements

Designer Additional Services Letters and Reimbursables

Construction Contracts

Change Orders

CMGC Contract Amendments

Cost Proposal Letters

All Lease Contracts for Amounts Greater than $24,999.99

Easements

Gift Property Contracts Related to the Sale and Upkeep of the Property

All Construction and Real Property projects must continue to follow University, State
Building Commission, and Tennessee Higher Education Commission policies. | may
revoke this delegation at my discretion and may sign these documents in your absence.
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